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MEMORANDUM 

Date: December 8, 2022 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From:  Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting – December 15, 2022 

 

This month’s meeting will feature the Delta Science Program’s newly developed and 
soon-to-be released online Delta Science Tracker. Mario Manzo, Deputy Manager of 
the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation’s Bay-Delta office, will join Council staff for the 
presentation on this comprehensive web-based inventory of scientific research and 
monitoring activities in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. 

We will also hear Michael George’s final Delta Watermaster update. Mr. George will 
discuss the current priorities of his office and provide an overview of progress and 
lessons learned during his eight years serving in this position. The State Water 
Resources Control Board and Council are in the late stages of appointing Mr. 
George’s successor as Delta Watermaster. 

Additionally, my Executive Officer report will include brief updates on the Council’s 
environmental justice efforts and our Delta Levees Investments Strategy 
Rulemaking schedule. 

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information before the meeting, 
please contact me at (916) 445-4500 or jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov. 
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